



OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
Long Beach, California

ORD-18

CHARLES PARKIN
City Attorney

MICHAEL J. MAIS
Assistant City Attorney

MONTE H. MACHIT
Assistant City Attorney

PRINCIPAL DEPUTIES

Gary J. Anderson
Dominic Holzhaus
Anne C. Lattime

DEPUTIES

C. Geoffrey Allred
Richard F. Anthony
William R. Baerg
Kendra L. Carney
LaTasha N. Corry
Charles M. Gale
Haleh R. Jenkins
Michele L. Levinson
Barbara J. McTigue
Lauren E. Misajon
Howard D. Russell
Arturo D. Sanchez
Linda T. Vu
Amy R. Webber
Theodore B. Zinger

July 19, 2016

HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach
California

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommendation to declare ordinance amending the Long Beach Municipal Code by amending Section 16.08.266; and by repealing Section 16.08.910, all relating to marinas, read the first time and laid over to the next regular meeting of the City Council for final reading. (Districts 2, 3)

DISCUSSION:

Pursuant to your request on July 5, 2016, this ordinance has been prepared and is submitted for your consideration.

SUGGESTED ACTION:

Approve recommendation.

Very truly yours,

CHARLES PARKIN, City Attorney

By


ROBIN C. ZUR SCHMIEDE
Deputy City Attorney

RCZ:bg A16-01628
L:\Apps\CtyLaw32\WPDocs\ID011\PO28\00645300.DOC

REDLINE

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

16.08.266 - Dock 10.

"Dock 10" means that ~~three~~five hundred ~~twelve~~ foot (~~300~~512') dock located at a point approximately one hundred twenty-three feet (123') west of the building known as 160 East Shoreline Drive and running in a westerly direction for one hundred ~~fifty~~sixty-~~one~~ feet (~~150~~61') and southerly for ~~one~~three hundred ~~fifty~~-one feet (~~150~~351').

~~16.08.910 - Waiting list administration fee.~~

~~In addition to any payment or deposit required by Section 16.08.900, any person who submits an application for a slip within the marinas, which application is filed in the separate waiting list of pending applications for slips, shall pay a one (1) time waiting list administration fee in the amount prescribed in regulations enacted pursuant to Section 16.08.970.~~

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
CHARLES PARKIN, City Attorney
333 West Ocean Boulevard, 11th Floor
Long Beach, CA 90802-4664

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LONG BEACH AMENDING THE LONG BEACH
MUNICIPAL CODE BY AMENDING SECTION 16.08.266;
AND BY REPEALING SECTION 16.08.910, ALL RELATING
TO MARINAS

WHEREAS, in 2014, Dock 10 at 435 Shoreline was replaced with a new 512
foot concrete dock that increased the existing Dock 10 size and dimensions, requiring an
amendment to the Long Beach Municipal Code Section 16.08.266 to reflect the new
dimensions; and

WHEREAS, the City Council maintains and adopts a Master Fee and
Charges Schedule Resolution during the annual budget process. A fee for administration
of a waiting list for boat slips is included in the Resolution and the City Council finds Long
Beach Municipal Section 16.08.910 "Waiting List Administration Fee" is duplicative of the
Annual Fee Resolution and should be repealed;

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Long Beach ordains as
follows:

Section 1. Section 16.08.266 of the Long Beach Municipal Code is
amended to read as follows:

16.08.266 Dock 10.

"Dock 10" means that five hundred twelve foot (512') dock located at
a point approximately one hundred twenty-three feet (123') west of the
building known as 160 East Shoreline Drive and running in a westerly
direction for one hundred sixty-one feet (161') and southerly for three hundred
fifty-one feet (351').

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
CHARLES PARKIN, City Attorney
333 West Ocean Boulevard, 11th Floor
Long Beach, CA 90802-4664

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Section 2. Section 16.08.910 of the Long Beach Municipal Code is hereby repealed.

Section 3. The City Clerk shall certify to the passage of this ordinance by the City Council and cause it to be posted in three (3) conspicuous places in the City of Long Beach, and it shall take effect on the thirty-first (31st) day after it is approved by the Mayor.

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the City Council of the City of Long Beach at its meeting of _____, 2016, by the following vote:

Ayes: Councilmembers: _____

Noes: Councilmembers: _____

Absent: Councilmembers: _____

City Clerk

Approved: _____
(Date)

Mayor